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June 15, 1995

Mr. Larry Van Ryan
McElvain Oil & Gas

409 St. Michael's Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Re: Production Restoration and Workover Incentive Committee
Organizational Meeting

Dear Larry:

The initial meeting of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division's "Production Restoration
and Workover Incentive Committee” will be on Tuesday, June 27, 1995 at 9:00 a.m. in the

Oil Conservation Division Conference Room at 2040 South Pacheco Street, Santa Fe, New
Mexico.

Bill LeMay previously provided you with a copy of House Bill 65 and certain information
from the Oklahoma Corporation Commission which addresses the questions we will be
wrestling with in our work on this Committee. Enclosed herewith is a Memorandum with
attached information prepared by W. Perry Pearce of Meridian Oil Inc. which addresses
workover incentives in other states. I believe this Memorandum will also be of assistance
to us in developing rules to implement House Bill 65. As you probably know, Mr. Pearce
lobbied for passage of this act and is a former Oil Conservation Division General Counsel.

I am confident we can have draft rules ready by the August 15th deadline set by Mr. LeMay
in his letter of May 11, 1995 and can be prepared to present final rules to the Oil
Conservation Commission on September 28, 1995.

I look forward to seeing you on the 27th.
Very truly yours,
WILLIAM F. CARR

WFC:mlh
cc:  William J. LeMay
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June 15, 1995

Mr. Travis Stice

Meridian Oil

3535 E. 30th

Farmington, New Mexico 87402

Re: Production Restoration and Workover Incentive Committee
Organizational Meeting

Dear Travis:

The initial meeting of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division's "Production Restoration
and Workover Incentive Committee" will be on Tuesday, June 27, 1995 at 9:00 a.m. in the

Oil Conservation Division Conference Room at 2040 South Pacheco Street, Santa Fe, New
Mexico.

Bill LeMay previously provided you with a copy of House Bill 65 and certain information
from the Oklahoma Corporation Commission which addresses the questions we will be
wrestling with in our work on this Committee. Enclosed herewith is a Memorandum with
attached information prepared by W. Perry Pearce of Meridian Oil Inc. which addresses
workover incentives in other states. [ believe this Memorandum will also be of assistance
to us in developing rules to implement House Bill 65. As you probably know, Mr. Pearce
lobbied for passage of this act and is a former Oil Conservation Division General Counsel.

I am confident we can have draft rules ready by the August 15th deadline set by Mr. LeMay

in his letter of May 11, 1995 and can be prepared to present final rules to the Oil
Conservation Commission on September 28, 1995.

I look forward to seeing you on the 27th.
Very truly yours,
WILLIAM F. CARR

WEFC:mlh
cc: “ William J. LeMay
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June 15, 1995

Mr. Randy Patterson

Yates Petroleum

105 S. Fourth Street

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: Production Restoration and Workover Incentive Committee
Organizational Meeting

Dear Randy:

The initial meeting of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division's "Production Restoration
and Workover Incentive Committee" will be on Tuesday, June 27, 1995 at 9:00 a.m. in the

01l Conservation Division Conference Room at 2040 South Pacheco Street, Santa Fe, New
Mexico.

Bill LeMay previously provided you with a copy of House Bill 65 and certain information
from the Oklahoma Corporation Commission which addresses the questions we will be
wrestling with in our work on this Committee. Enclosed herewith is a Memorandum with
attached information prepared by W. Perry Pearce of Meridian Oil Inc. which addresses
workover incentives in other states. I believe this Memorandum will also be of assistance
to us in developing rules to implement House Bill 65. As you probably know, Mr. Pearce
lobbied for passage of this act and is a former Oil Conservation Division General Counsel.

I am confident we can have draft rules ready by the August 15th deadline set by Mr. LeMay
in his letter of May 11, 1995 and can be prepared to present final rules to the Oil
Conservation Commission on September 28, 1995.

[ look forward to seeing you on the 27th.
Very truly yours,
WILLIAM F. CARR

WFC:mlh
cc: \/ William J. LeMay
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June 15, 1995

Mr. Frank Gray

Texaco Exploration & Production
500 North Lorraine

Midland, TX 79701

Re: Production Restoration and Workover Incentive Committee
Organizational Meeting

Dear Frank:

The initial meeting of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division's "Production Restoration
and Workover Incentive Committee” will be on Tuesday, June 27, 1995 at 9:00 a.m. in the

Oil Conservation Division Conference Room at 2040 South Pacheco Street, Santa Fe, New
Mexico.

Bill LeMay previously provided you with a copy of House Bill 65 and certain information
from the Oklahoma Corporation Commission which addresses the questions we will be
wrestling with in our work on this Committee. Enclosed herewith is a Memorandum with
attached information prepared by W. Perry Pearce of Meridian Oil Inc. which addresses
workover incentives in other states. [ believe this Memorandum will also be of assistance
to us in developing rules to implement House Bill 65. As you probably know, Mr. Pearce
lobbied for passage of this act and is a former Oil Conservation Division General Counsel.

I am confident we can have draft rules ready by the August 15th deadline set by Mr. LeMay
in his letter of May 11, 1995 and can be prepared to present final rules to the Oil
Conservation Commission on September 28, 1995.

I look forward to seeing you on the 27th.

Very truly yours,

iz

WILLIAM F. CARR
WFC:mlh
cc: o/ William J. LeMay
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June 15, 1995

Mr. Michael Stogner

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
2040 South Pacheco

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Production Restoration and Workover Incentive Committee
Organizational Meeting

Dear Mike:

The initial meeting of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division's "Production Restoration
and Workover Incentive Committee" will be on Tuesday, June 27, 1995 at 9:00 a.m. in the

Oil Conservation Division Conference Room at 2040 South Pacheco Street, Santa Fe, New
Mexico.

Bill LeMay previously provided you with a copy of House Bill 65 and certain information
from the Oklahoma Corporation Commission which addresses the questions we will be
wrestling with in our work on this Committee. Enclosed herewith is a Memorandum with
attached information prepared by W. Perry Pearce of Meridian Oil Inc. which addresses
workover incentives in other states. I believe this Memorandum will also be of assistance
to us in developing rules to implement House Bill 65. As you probably know, Mr. Pearce
lobbied for passage of this act and is a former Oil Conservation Division General Counsel.

I am confident we can have draft rules ready by the August 15th deadline set by Mr. LeMay
in his letter of May 11, 1995 and can be prepared to present final rules to the Oil
Conservation Commission on September 28, 1995.

I look forward to seeing you on the 27th.

Very truly yours,

3

22

WILLIAM F. CARR
WEC:mlh
cc: VY William J. LeMay
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June 15, 1995

Mr. Mickey Kline
500 West Texas
Suite 1230
Midland, TX 79701

Re:  Production Restoration and Workover Incentive Committee
Organizational Meeting

Dear Mickey:

The initial meeting of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division's "Production Restoration
and Workover Incentive Committee" will be on Tuesday, June 27, 1995 at 9:00 a.m. in the
Oil Conservation Division Conference Room at 2040 South Pacheco Street, Santa Fe, New
Mexico.

Bill LeMay previously provided you with a copy of House Bill 65 and certain information
from the Oklahoma Corporation Commission which addresses the questions we will be
wrestling with in our work on this Committee. Enclosed herewith is a Memorandum with
attached information prepared by W. Perry Pearce of Meridian Oil Inc. which addresses
workover incentives in other states. [ believe this Memorandum will also be of assistance
to us in developing rules to implement House Bill 65. As you probably know, Mr. Pearce
lobbied for passage of this act and is a former Oil Conservation Division General Counsel.

[ am confident we can have draft rules ready by the August 15th deadline set by Mr. LeMay
in his letter of May 11, 1995 and can be prepared to present final rules to the Qil
Conservation Commission on September 28, 1995.

I look forward to seeing you on the 27th.

Very truly yours,

Y

WILLIAM F. CARR
WFC:mlh
cc: /' William J. LeMay
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June 15, 1995

R.E. Pollard
125 West Missouri
Midland, TX 79702

Re:  Production Restoration and Workover Incentive Committee
Organizational Meeting

Dear Dick:

The initial meeting of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division's "Production Restoration
and Workover Incentive Committee" will be on Tuesday, June 27, 1995 at 9:00 a.m. in the

Oil Conservation Division Conference Room at 2040 South Pacheco Street, Santa Fe, New
Mexico.

Bill LeMay previously provided you with a copy of House Bill 65 and certain information
from the Oklahoma Corporation Commission which addresses the questions we will be
wrestling with in our work on this Committee. Enclosed herewith is a Memorandum with
attached information prepared by W. Perry Pearce of Meridian Oil Inc. which addresses
workover incentives in other states. I believe this Memorandum will also be of assistance
to us in developing rules to implement House Bill 65. As you probably know, Mr. Pearce
lobbied for passage of this act and is a former Oil Conservation Division General Counsel.

I am confident we can have draft rules ready by the August 15th deadline set by Mr. LeMay
in his letter of May 11, 1995 and can be prepared to present final rules to the Oil
Conservation Commission on September 28, 1995.

1 look forward to seeing you on the 27th.
Very truly yours,
WILLIAM F. CARR

WFC:mih
cc: </ William J. LeMay
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Mr. Will Waggoner

Independent Petroleum Association
of New Mexico

645 Don Gaspar Avenue

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Production Restoration and Workover Incentive Committee
Organizational Meeting

Dear Will:

The initial meeting of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division's "Production Restoration
and Workover Incentive Committee" will be on Tuesday, June 27, 1995 at 9:00 a.m. in the

Oil Conservation Division Conference Room at 2040 South Pacheco Street, Santa Fe, New
Mexico.

Bill LeMay previously provided you with a copy of House Bill 65 and certain information
from the Oklahoma Corporation Commission which addresses the questions we will be
wrestling with in our work on this Committee. Enclosed herewith is a Memorandum with
attached information prepared by W. Perry Pearce of Meridian Oil Inc. which addresses
workover incentives in other states. [ believe this Memorandum will also be of assistance
to us in developing rules to implement House Bill 65. As you probably know, Mr. Pearce
lobbied for passage of this act and is a former Oil Conservation Division General Counsel.

I am confident we can have draft rules ready by the August 15th deadline set by Mr. LeMay
in his letter of May 11, 1995 and can be prepared to present final rules to the Oil
Conservation Commission on September 28, 1995.

I look forward to seeing you on the 27th.

Very truly yours,

R

WILLIAM F. CARR
WFC:mlh
cc: V' William J. LeMay



